ADDENDUM
ON-CALL TREE REMOVAL, STUMP GRINDING, AND EMERGENCY
TREE SERVICES
RFP 2023-004

1. Are we able to use an additional person for traffic control or are we required to use a
traffic control company or the Police Department, and if so, are we responsible for
the cost of using the Police Department?

a. The bidder may choose whether to use their own employees, a traffic control
company, or the Southbury Police Department, however, all costs of such are to be
borne by the bidder and included in the bid price.

2. Who bid on this work previously and who/what was the winning bid?

a. See attached sheet. Please note that the low bidder for items 4 and 5 proved unsuited
for the project, and the awarded contractor for items 1-3 was ultimately awarded 4
and 5 as well.

3. Is the bid “time on job site” or a daily rate? Will travel to and from the site be paid?

a. The bid is for time on the job site. Per the specifications, “Invoices shall be
calculated based on actual hours worked. Travel time must be included as part of
the hourly rates and will not be paid for separately.”

4. What are the pay terms: net 15 or net 30?

a. Net 30.



SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

SOUTHBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN
September 2, 2021

RESOLVED, that the Southbury Board of Selectmen,
upon the recommendation of the Director of Public
Works, hereby awards the town wide tree removal
and emergency services as shown below:

Items 1, 2 and 3 to Ed The Treeman LLC; and

Items 4 and 5 to S. Kimball LLC



TOWN OF
SOUTHBURY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
501 Main Street South
Southbury, Connecticut 06488
(203) 262-0622
Fax: (203) 262-1588

DATE: August 3, 2021
TO: Jeffrey Manwville, First Selectman
FROM: Gerald Lukowski, Director of Public Works%

RE: Tree Removal Services Bid Number 2021-012

The Town received four (4) proposals for the Town Wide Tree Removal and Emergency Services
on July 28, 2021. Present for the town at the bid opening were Noreen Thompson, Samantha
Farrell, Brian Calvert and myself. Proposals were based on hourly rates for commonly used
equipment and crew sizes. | recommend that Bid items 1, 2 and 3 be awarded to Ed The
Treeman LLC and bid items 4 and 5 be awarded to S Kimball LLC.

--C:\ Users\ PublicWorks\ AppData\ Local\ Microsoft\ Windows\ INetCache\ Content. Outlook\ XS8Z7LAH\ Recommendation
letter-Tree Removal.docx
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Bid Number 2021-012

28-Jul-21

Bid ltem Description § Kimball Ed the Tree Man | Southbury Tree Savatree
1 3 Person Crew w/ 75' Ariel Lift S 380.00 | $ 325.00| S 530.00 | $§ 425.00
2 4 Person Crew w/ 75' Ariel Lift S 405.00 | $ 380.00| S 610.00 | $ 540.00
3 35 Ton / 100’ Lift Boom crane S 31250 | S 24500 | $ 300.00 | $§ 225.00
4 3 Person Crew w/ 100' Ariel Lift S 380.00 | $§ 495.00 | S 555.00 | $ 500.00
5 Truck Mounted Grapple Loader S 105.00 | S 195.00 | $ 185.00 | S 300.00

Wittnessed By
Brian Calvert Noreen Thompson Samantha Farrell
Lukowski

Gerry




